Memo

To:  High School Principals
From: Kelly Riley, Policy Liaison
Date:  October 1, 2001
Subject:  Scholarship Opportunity: Intel Scieneéeht Search Awards

The Intel Science Talent Search Awards and Schuofarsncourages talented high

school seniors to pursue careers in science, reatjineering and medicine. The Science
Talent Search is receiving applications for thiarige scholarship awards. Any student
who is currently enrolled in their last year of gedary school and has completed their
college entrance qualifications is eligible to gpplApplicants must conduct a research
project and submit a report detailing their workl @ineir findings.

Scholarship awards range from a $100,000 four-fiestirplace scholarship to a $20,000
four-year tenth place scholarship. Thirty finaistill receive a $5,000 scholarship and a
laptop computer. Three hundred semi-finalists twed schools will each receive awards
of $1,000.

Additional information and entry forms may be obtl via the web at
www.sciserv.org/sts Deadline for entry is November 28, 2001.

| hope that you will share this scholarship oppuoitiuwith your counselors and senior
students. Please feel free to contact me at 60128328 if you have any questions
regarding this matter. Thank you for your assistagnd for your service to education.



